FILED

July 11, 2024
2:15 PM CDT
From: John Roberson U.S. EPA REGION 5
To: RS5AirEnforcement; Gross, Louise C; rShearingclerk; Stewart Cables HEARING CLERK
Subject: Fwd: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 2:15:17 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Outlaw Diesel Performance (Greenfield, Indiana); Docket
number: CAA-05-2024-0021

July 16, 2024 payment #4

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <notification@pay.gov>

Date: Thu, Jul 11, 2024 at 3:05 PM

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

To: <odpshop@gmail.com>

An official email of the United States government

Pay.gov logo

Your payment has been submitted to Pay.gov and the details are below. If you have any
questions regarding this payment, please contact Craig Steffen at (513) 487-2091 or

steffen.craig@epa.gov.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 27G0AJI9

Agency Tracking ID: 76772910345

Transaction Type: Sale

Transaction Date: 07/11/2024 03:05:17 PM EDT
Account Holder Name: Outlaw Diesel Performance INC
Transaction Amount: $5,096.02

Card Type:

Card Number:

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the
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Fiscal Service

Outlaw Diesel Performance INC.
3511 W. US HWY. 40
Greenfield, IN 46140

John Roberson

317-767-1561





